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ANCOUVER OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

MEMORANDUM November 30, 2020
TO: Vancouver City Council
FROM: Mayor Stewart

SUBJECT:  Appointment of Council Representatives to Boards, Statutory Committees and
Non-Profit Societies

| RECOMMEND Council approve the following appointments for the term January 1, 2021 to
November 7, 2022:

Vancouver Public Library Board
Councillor Boyle

Public Art Committee
Councillor Kirby-Yung

Vancouver City Planning Commission
Councillor Fry

Vancouver Civic Theatres Board
Councillor Dominato

Vancouver Heritage Commission
Councillor Hardwick

Vancouver Heritage Foundation Board
Councillor Hardwick

Joint Council on Childcare
Councillor Swanson

City of Vancouver Public Housing Corporation
Mayor Stewart

Councillor De Genova

Councillor Carr

Councillor Boyle

Councillor Swanson
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Vancouver Civic Development Corporation
Mayor Stewart

Councillor De Genova

Councillor Hardwick

Pacific National Exhibition (PNE) Board (Chair)
Councillor Dominato

Vancouver Art Gallery
Mayor Stewart
Councillor Kirby-Yung
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